F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: MIKE BENNETT, CITY MANAGER

DATE: JUNE 17, 2024

AGENDA TEXT: EXECUTIVE SESSION — To convene in Executive Session to discuss the
consideration of possible purchase of real property pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-
402(4)(a) and a conference with the City Attorney regarding the same pursuant to
C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b)

BACKGROUND
The City Council has reason to convene in Executive Session to convene in Executive Session to discuss
the consideration of possible purchase of real property pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(a) and a
conference with the City Attorney regarding the same pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b).
FISCAL IMPACT
N/A
APPLICABILITY TO CITY GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
N/A
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL
N/A
RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Fruita City Staff that the Council:
¢ MOVE TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE CONSIDERATION
OF POSSIBLE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY PURSUANT TO C.R.S. SECTION 24-

6-402(4)(A) AND A CONFERENCE WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY REGARDING THE
SAME PURSUANT TO C.R.S. SECTION 24-6-402(4)(B).



